From: Edward Germany edgermany20@huskers.unl.edu
Subject: Fw: Rights and Permissions for Doctoral Thesis Preparation and Other Publications
Date: May 17,2019 at 8:19 PM
To: Oleh Khalimonchuk okhalimonchuk2@unl.edu

From: permissions <permissions @biologists.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 10:30:13 AM

To: edward germany

Cc: permissions

Subject: RE: Rights and Permissions for Doctoral Thesis Preparation and Other
Publications

Dear Edward,
Thank you for your request. Permission is granted without charge.

As an author you are entitled to re-publish in any medium you choose. | normally
suggest that you advise any fellow authors of your intentions to avoid future conflict.

The acknowledgement is very important and should state "reproduced/adapted with
permission” and give the source journal name - the acknowledgement should either
provide full citation details or refer to the relevant citation in the article reference list
- the full citation details should include authors, journal, year, volume, issue and page
citation.

Where appearing online or in other electronic media, a link should be provided to the
original article (e.g. via DOI).

Journal of Cell Science: http://www.biologists.com/journal-of-cell-science

We wish you the best of luck with your projects.
Kind regards
Richard

Richard Grove

Commercial Manager

The Company of Biologists Ltd

Bidder Building, Station Road, Histon, Cambridge, CB24 9LF, UK

T: +44 (0) 1223 632 850 |richard.grove@biologists.com | www.biologists.com

Registered office: The Company Of Biologists Ltd, Bidder Building, Station Road, Histon, Cambridge
CB24 9LF, United Kingdom, Registered in England and Wales. Company Limited by Guarantee No
514735. Registered Charity No 277992 The information contained in this message and any attachment
is confidential, legally privileged and is intended for the addressee only. Any dissemination,
distribution, copying, disclosure or use of this message/attachment or its contents is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. No contract is intended or implied, unless confirmed by hard copy.
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From: edward germany <edgermany20@huskers.unl.edu>

Sent: 19 February 2019 20:48

To: permissions <permissions @biologists.com>

Subject: Rights and Permissions for Doctoral Thesis Preparation and Other Publications

To whom it may concern,

Hello, my name is Edward Germany, recently | published an article in the Journal of
Cell Science (doi: 10.1242/jcs.219956). | am currently in preparation for my
Doctoral thesis and would like to use data which was published in this article. | have
read the "Open Access (rights and permissions)" for the authors however | was
unsure what steps | needed to go through in order to use information and data
published by your journal.

| am also in preparation of a protocol for publication in a method we used in this
paper. | would like to use a figure we published in the supplemental information and
again | was unsure if this was allowed or if | would be able to receive the rights

to use this image.

Thank you for your time and any help you can give would be greatly appreciated.
Best,

Edward Germany
edgermany2@unl.edu
Khalimonchuk Lab

University of Nebraska-Lincoln



mailto:edgermany20@huskers.unl.edu
mailto:permissions@biologists.com
mailto:edgermany2@unl.edu

